Development of a theory based tailored intervention to promote disclosure of a diagnosis of dementia

Submission date Recruitment status Prospectively registered 05/07/2005 No longer recruiting [X] Protocol [] Statistical analysis plan Registration date Overall study status 15/08/2005 Completed [X] Results [] Individual participant data Last Edited Condition category 07/09/2009 Mental and Behavioural Disorders

Plain English summary of protocol

Not provided at time of registration

Contact information

Type(s)

Scientific

Contact name

Prof Martin Eccles

Contact details

Centre for Health Services Research University of Newcastle upon Tyne 21 Claremont Place Newcastle upon Tyne United Kingdom NE2 4AA +44 (0)191 222 6780 martin.eccles@ncl.ac.uk

Additional identifiers

EudraCT/CTIS number

IRAS number

ClinicalTrials.gov number

Secondary identifying numbers

Study information

Scientific Title

Study objectives

Aim: to develop a tailored theory-based intervention to promote appropriate disclosure of diagnosis of dementia.

As of 28/07/09 this record has been updated. All updates can be found in under the relevant fiels with the above update date.

Ethics approval required

Old ethics approval format

Ethics approval(s)

Added as of 28/07/09:

- 1. Multi-Centre Research Ethics Committee for Scotland
- 2. Research and Development offices of the participating NHS trusts

Study design

Randomised controlled trial

Primary study design

Interventional

Secondary study design

Randomised controlled trial

Study setting(s)

Not specified

Study type(s)

Not Specified

Participant information sheet

Health condition(s) or problem(s) studied

Dementia

Interventions

A theory-based survey of mental health teams will identify factors that are (a) modifiable and (b) the best predictors of behavioural intention. As there will be a range of these factors with these characteristics, we will select from them those factors which, in addition, can be modified by an intervention that is feasible. Then we shall select the three most promising interventions and simulate delivering them within a trial and examine their effects. There will be a fourth control (no intervention) arm.

Intervention Type

Other

Phase

Not Specified

Primary outcome measure

Professionals' behavioural intention and simulation

Secondary outcome measures

Added as of 28/07/09: No secondary outcome measures

Overall study start date

01/04/2004

Completion date

31/03/2006

Eligibility

Key inclusion criteria

Mental health teams for older people

Participant type(s)

Patient

Age group

Senior

Sex

Both

Target number of participants

120 mental health teams

Key exclusion criteria

Does not meet inclusion criteria

Date of first enrolment

01/04/2004

Date of final enrolment

31/03/2006

Locations

Countries of recruitment

England

United Kingdom

Study participating centre
Centre for Health Services Research
Newcastle upon Tyne
United Kingdom
NE2 4AA

Sponsor information

Organisation

University of Newcastle (UK)

Sponsor details

Research and Innovation Services
Framlington Place
Newcastle upon Tyne
England
United Kingdom
NE2 4HH
+44 (0)191 222 6000
Helen.Duffy@newcastle.ac.uk

Sponsor type

University/education

ROR

https://ror.org/01kj2bm70

Funder(s)

Funder type

Research council

Funder Name

Medical Research Council (MRC) (UK)

Alternative Name(s)

Medical Research Council (United Kingdom), UK Medical Research Council, MRC

Funding Body Type

Government organisation

Funding Body Subtype

National government

Location

United Kingdom

Results and Publications

Publication and dissemination plan

Not provided at time of registration

Intention to publish date

Individual participant data (IPD) sharing plan

IPD sharing plan summary

Not provided at time of registration

Study outputs

Output type	Details	Date created	Date added	Peer reviewed?	Patient-facing?
<u>Protocol article</u>	protocol	31/03/2006		Yes	No
Results article	results	01/03/2009		Yes	No